

AUDLEM PARISH COUNCIL

Formatted: Font: Felix Titling

NOTICE OF MEETING TO BE HELD ON MONDAY 1st NOVEMBER AT 7.30 PM AT ST. JAMES'S SCHOOL, HEATHFIELD ROAD, AUDLEM

AGENDA

PUBLIC FORUM

Members of the public will be invited to comment on any of the items on the agenda before ordinary business commences.

10.80 APOLOGIES

10.81 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS – To receive disclosures of personal and prejudicial interests from members on matters to be considered at the meeting. The disclosure must include the nature of the interest. If an interest becomes apparent to a member during the course of the meeting that has not been disclosed under this item, the member must immediately disclose it. Members may remain in the meeting and take part fully in discussion and voting unless the interest is prejudicial. A personal interest is prejudicial if a member of the public with knowledge of the relevant facts would reasonably regard it as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the member's judgement of the public interest.

10.82 CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES

To approve and sign as a correct record minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 4th October.

10.83 PARISH AFFAIRS

83.1 Village policing – To receive reports.

83.2 Proposals for Audlem Day Services (Thornton House) – To consider draft business plan (circulated).

83.3 Ambulance services – Cllr Hill to report.

83.4 Public toilets – Chairman and Vice Chairman to report.

83.5 Community speed watch – Cllr Consterdine to report.

83.6 Allotments – Committee members to report.

83.7 Annual Village Meeting – To consider arrangements for Wednesday 23rd March.

Recommendation: that the following paragraph be added to the notes of the 2010 meeting:

Cllr Mike Hill took the opportunity to formally announce the removal of the A525 from the Primary Route Network. The Parish Council, village organisations and numerous individuals had been striving to achieve this over many years. The official announcement states that "Satellite navigations systems will no longer drive traffic into a rural area of Cheshire East". This was an important first step in the fight to reduce HGV traffic through the village.

10.84 PARISH PLAN 2010

84.1 Consultation on draft document - To consider the Parish Council's comments.

84.2 Parish Plan Implementation Grant Award – To note Cheshire Community Action's grant offer of £2982.00.

Recommendation: that the grant be accepted and the "Terms and Conditions of Funding Agreement" be signed by the Chairman.

10.85 FINANCIAL MATTERS

85.1 RFO's report – To receive verbal report.

85.2 Authorisation of payments

J White – office expenditure for September

£36.39

D R Jones – replacement of gate post at Conservation Area

£120.00

Aon Limited – additional insurance premium (Buttermarket re-valuation)

£261.92

Royal British Legion – poppy wreath (Section 142 payment)

£50.00

Delmar Press – production of Audlem Parish Plan (draft copies)

£100.00

Recommendation: that the above accounts be approved for payment.

85.3 Requests for grants

To note that Audlem Community First Responders and Audlem Cycling Club have written to request financial assistance during 2011/2012.

- Recommendation: that the requests be considered at the next meeting of the Finance Committee.**
- 10.86 PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT
86.1 Planning applications - To consider the following:
10/3586N Erection of double wooden garage @ Kynsal Cottage, Paddock Lane
86.2 Coxbank Conservation Area – To consider recent letters from Coxbank residents (circulated).
- 10.87 HIGHWAYS
87.1 Proposals for weight limit on A525 – To note that Cllrs Consterdine and Hill will be meeting the Area Traffic Engineer on 3rd November.
87.2 Local campaign against HGVs – To consider the Parish Council's position.
87.3 Overhanging trees at Whitchurch Road – Cllrs Consterdine and Rowe to report.
87.4 Location of village bus stops – To consider options.
- 10.88 CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL
88.1 Local Service Delivery – To receive letter dated 15th October from the Head of Corporate Improvement (circulated).
88.2 Consultation – Local Transport Plan
Recommendation: that a Councillor be appointed to complete the consultation papers on behalf of the Parish Council.
88.3 Consultation – Regulation of Sexual Entertainment Venues (circulated) – To consider any comments the Parish Council may wish to make.
- 10.89 AUDLEM BURIAL COMMITTEE - Cllr Mrs Stockton to report.
- 10.90 AUDLEM PUBLIC HALL – Cllr Stretch and Cllr Furber to report.
- 10.91 COMMONS & GREENS COMMITTEE – Cllr Morgan to report.
- 10.92 COUNCILLORS' ADDITIONAL REPORTS ON MEETINGS ATTENDED
- 10.93 CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED
Webteam at www.audlem.org – Acknowledgement of recent letter (circulated).
Cheshire Community Action – Community Pride final results (circulated).
- 10.94 ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION AT THE NEXT MEETING – Programme of meetings for 2011
- 10.95 DATE OF NEXT MEETING – MONDAY 6TH DECEMBER 2010